

# **Recreation Advisory Committee Meeting**

**May 17,2023**

**Attendees:** Joy Hewett, Keith Shea, James Fogleman, Megan Lynch, Andrew George, Tracy Burnett, J Stamey and Tracy Teague

Tracy welcomes everyone.

James called meeting to order.

## **Minutes**

- Approved minutes from 3.6.23 meeting-Keith approved James second

## **Grants to Organizations presentations**

- Jason Leonard-Sprott Center
- Jeff Spivey and Debbie Hall-Deep River Park
- Stephanie Hart and Cara Lazarek-Bonlee Recreation

## **Haw River Corridor Update**

- June 6 meeting with stakeholders to go over different updates and potential recommendations.

## **Parker's Ridge**

- Surveys are complete.
- Consultants are working on a new plan.
- Early June should be a public meeting for new plans.

## **NC Connect Bond Project-Bynum Mill**

- Sent letter week of May 8 asking the state to give us permission to do a connector road from Bynum Rd to Bynum Mill parking lot.

## **Foundant Refresh/Training Discussion**

## **Other**

Tracy announced next meeting June 21, 2023

## **Meeting Adjourned**